## Haleon Recalls Robitussin Honey CF Max Day Adult Due to Microbial Contamination

Recall Date: 24 January 2024

**Description:** Haleon is voluntarily recalling select Robitussin Honey Adult CF Max products due to microbial contamination. For more information and a complete list of products, please visit the <u>FDA website</u>.

The following item was sold at The Exchange:

Product	UPC	Lot Code	Exp Date	Sample Image
ROBITUSSIN HONEY CF MAX DAY ADULT 40Z	300318771129	T10810	31Oct 2025	Robitussin   Store   Store

**Hazard:** In immunocompromised individuals, the use of the affected product could potentially result in severe or life-threatening adverse events such as fungemia or disseminated fungal infection. In non-immunocompromised consumers, life-threatening infections are not likely to occur. However, the occurrence of an infection that may necessitate medical intervention cannot be completely ruled out.

**Remedy**: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled product and contact the consumer contact listed below for more information. If you have experienced adverse reactions or quality problems with the product you should contact your healthcare provider and also report it to the FDA's MedWatch<u>Adverse</u> <u>Event Reporting program</u>.

Incidents/Injuries: To date, Haleon has not received any reports of adverse events related to this recall.

**Sold at:** The Exchange and other retailers.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumer with questions may contact Consumer Relation team at +1-800-245-1040 (Monday through Friday 8 AM to 6 PM Eastern Time) or reach out via email to <u>mystory.us@haleon.com</u>.

Manufacturer: Haleon

Recall #: 23-038